STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES DIRECTOR
April 21, 2015

Colling Goree

Colling Homes Inc.

PO Box 46457

Mt Clemens, Ml 48046

RE: License #: AS820362108
Colling Home Inc. 6
20251 Cardoni
Detroit, Ml 48203

Dear Ms. Goree:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Shatonla Daniel, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Cadillac PI. Ste 11-350

3026 W. Grand Blvd

Detroit, Ml 48202
(313) 919-3003

Enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov « (517) 284-9700



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS820362108
Colling Homes Inc.

38575 Blueberry Court
Clinton Twp., MI 48036

(313) 459-9569
Colling Goree
Colling Home Inc. 6

20251 Cardoni
Detroit, Ml 48203

(313) 366-1387
5

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



[I. Purpose of Addendum
Licensee requested an increase in capacity from three to five residents as an
additional bedroom was completed in the facility.

lll.  Methodology
03/23/2015- Modification Request Submitted

04/20/2015- Onsite Inspection Completed

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

The upstairs area of the facility was renovated to increase the capacity size to 5
residents. The total livable space in the facility is 213.21, which is enough square
footage for 5 residents.

Location Dimensions Square Footage Capacity

Upstairs 23 ft. X 9.6 ft. 218.50 sq. ft. 2

V. Recommendation

| recommend that the status of the license remain unchanged.

] 04/21/2015

Shatonla Daniel Date
Licensing Consultant




